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CITY OF SANTA BARBARA


COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

AGENDA DATE:

June 27, 2006
TO:



Mayor and Councilmembers
FROM:


Engineering Division, Public Works Department
SUBJECT:

Contract For Construction Of Fish Float North Replacement
RECOMMENDATION:
 That Council: 
A. Award and authorize the Public Works Director to execute a contract with Cushman Contracting Corporation (Cushman), in their low bid amount of $395,010, for construction of the Fish Float North Replacement, Bid No. 3464A; and
B. Authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures up to $39,500 to cover any cost increases that may result from contract change orders for extra work and differences between estimated bid quantities and actual quantities measured for payment.
DISCUSSION:

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The Fish Float is located along the north side of the pier (see attachment) and was identified in the Capital Improvement Program for replacement this year.  This project will remove the existing concrete dock and wooden gangway, and replace them with a new concrete dock system and aluminum gangway.  The utilities will be replaced, which will include moving the power stations from the pier to the new dock.  Seven concrete guide piles will be replaced, along with five timber mooring piles.  
CONTRACT BIDS

A total of five bids were received for the subject work, ranging as follows:

	BIDDER
	BID AMOUNT

	1.  Cushman Contracting Corporation
	$ 395,010.00

	2.  Bellingham Marine Industries, Inc.
	$ 412,566.00

	3.  Associated Pacific Constructors
	$ 424,000.00

	4.  Schock  Contracting Corporation.
	$ 485,562.02

	5.  John S. Meek Company, Inc.
	$ 639,060.00


The low bid of $395,010, submitted by Cushman, is an acceptable bid that is responsive to, and meets the requirements of, the bid specifications.  The average of the bids received was $471,240, which is $91,355, or 24%, over the Engineer’s estimate of $379,885.  The change order funding recommendation of 10%, or $39,500, is typical for this type of work and size of project.  

TOTAL PROJECT COST:
	Design (by Contract)
	$19,500

	Other Design Costs (City staff)
	$  15,209

	Construction Contract (Cushman Contracting Corporation)
	$395,010

	Construction Change Order Allowance
	$  39,500

	Construction Management/Inspection (by Contract & City staff)
	$  20,000

	TOTAL
	$489,219


*Note:  Values shown in italics are an estimate, pending actual project costs.
FUNDING

There are sufficient funds in the Waterfront Capital Fund and appropriated reserves to cover the cost of this project.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FUNDING SUMMARY:
	
	Basic Contract
	Change Funds
	Total

	Fish Float North Replacement
	$ 395,010
	$  39,500
	$ 434,510

	Total Recommended Authorization
	$ 434,510


ATTACHMENT:
Fish Float North Site Map
PREPARED BY:
John Schoof, Principal Civil Engineer/TG/cw
SUBMITTED BY:
Anthony J. Nisich, Public Works Director
APPROVED BY:
City Administrator’s Office
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